EST. 1798

’, O
Q) &S
v &
Q &

Q S
2y ¢S
Q o>
& g
Forpypgyantt

BERRYVILLE AREA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, January 24, 2024, 5:00pm
Berryville — Clarke County Government Center Main Meeting Room
101 Chalmers Court — Berryville, Virginia

1. Call to Order — Brandon Stidham (Director of Planning)
2. Election of Officers for 2024
A Chair
B. Vice-Chair
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes — October 25, 2023 Meeting
5. Adoption of 2024 Meeting Dates

6. Boundary Line Adjustments between Clarke County Public Schools, Paul Howell,
and the Town of Berryville

7. Status of Berryville Area Plan update process
8. Other Business

9. Adjourn

NEXT MEETING - Wednesday, February 28 (5:00PM)

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 10f 25



EST. 1798

’, ~
X 4
>,
< O
2, O
o D
R R GIN s
4y s
Wy

BERRYVILLE AREA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DRAFT MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 5:00PM
Berryville-Clarke County Government Center — Main Meeting Room
101 Chalmers Court — Berryville, Virginia

A meeting of the Berryville Area Development Authority (BADA) was held on Wednesday, October 25,
2023.

ATTENDANCE
Authority Members Present: Diane Harrison; John Hudson; Allen Kitselman (Chair); George L. Ohrstrom,
Il (Vice-Chair); Kathy Smart; David Weiss (arrived late)

Authority Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Christy Dunkle (Berryville Community Development Director), Brandon Stidham (County
Planning Director)

Chair Kitselman called the meeting to order at 5:05PM.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Vice-Chair Ohrstrom asked if Ms. Dunkle could provide an update on the Friant rezoning application and
she agreed. Chair Kitselman said that this item will be added under Other Business.

The Authority voted 5-0-1 (Weiss absent) to approve the agenda as amended.
Yes: Harrison, Hudson (moved), Kitselman, Ohrstrom (seconded), Smart
No: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - AUGUST 2, 2023

The Authority voted 5-0-1 (Weiss absent) to approve the minutes of the August 2, 2023 meeting as
presented.

Yes: Harrison (moved), Hudson, Kitselman, Smart (seconded)

No: None

REVIEW OF SOUTHEAST COLLECTOR STUDY -BERRYVILLE AREA PLAN UPDATE
Ms. Dunkle said that she included general transportation information in the packet because it relates to the
collector study. She said that she had a discussion with Mr. Stidham about the County’s transportation

1

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 2 0of 25



priorities and said he noted that the priorities have not been finalized yet. Mr. Stidham noted that the
update of the County’s Transportation Plan is a project that is underway and is separate from the collector
study. He said that transportation plans are required to be reviewed by the Virginia Department of
Transportation (VDOT), adding that the point of the review is to ensure that the locality’s priorities are
capable of being funded, completed, and supported by the State’s six year construction plan. He said that
the County’s current Transportation Plan was adopted in 2015 and contains 9-10 projects that have never
been prioritized. He added that the Comprehensive Plan Committee asked Staff to prioritize the projects
for the Plan Update. He also said VDOT reviewed the project prioritization and shared County staff’s
concern that the projects’ scopes have not been updated and lack metrics to support need for the projects.
He noted that most of the projects with the exception of the recent projects at Route 7 and Route 601 have
been in the County’s Transportation Plan for many years and need to be updated. He said the draft Plan
proposes to have VDOT review each project over the next five years to determine whether there is a need
for the projects as well as whether VDOT has projects in mind that the County should include. He said that
VDOT responded with a list of projects supported by crash data that includes both current and new projects
not in the current Plan. He added that VDOT said it is okay to include our projects that are not supported
by crash data but that these projects should be on an un-prioritized list. He said County Staff has not been
able to complete review of VDOT’s recommendations or to report back to the County Planning
Commission. Mr. Stidham said that the collector road project is currently proposed to be included in the un-
prioritized list of projects in the draft Plan, adding that the collector road project is referenced in the current
2015 Plan but not included in the list of priority projects. He added that VDOT did not include the
collector road project in the list of projects they prioritized with crash data.

Ms. Dunkle said that the current Berryville Area Plan contains the top three projects from the County’s
Transportation Plan priorities. Mr. Stidham replied that those projects were not prioritized and added that
they are the three projects located in whole or in part within Berryville — East Main Street, West Main
Street, and the park-and-ride lot. Ms. Dunkle asked Mr. Stidham how he sees updating the Berryville Area
Plan with prioritized projects. Mr. Stidham replied that it is up to the Authority to decide and that the
approach in the 2015 update was to include these projects from the County Transportation Plan. Ms.
Harrison asked about the project area for the East Main Street project, noting that the Town recently
obtained funding for sidewalk improvements. Mr. Stidham replied that it is from the railroad tracks to
Route 7 and added that this is why we need VDOT to help update our project scopes. Mr. Stidham said
there is a similar situation on West Main Street between Hermitage Boulevard and Route 7 as numerous
improvements have been done over the years along this corridor. He added that VDOT has recommended
a project to evaluate the intersection of Route 7 and West Main Street so that might be a better focus.

Vice-Chair Ohrstrom said that the collector road is a complicated issue and it is something we need to
continue to work on because it is needed. He asked for confirmation that a crossing at Smallwood Lane is
the only option since Norfolk Southern will probably not allow a new at-grade crossing and Ms. Dunkle
said yes. He suggested hiring a professional to tell us what it would take to improve the intersection of
Smallwood Lane for the collector road because the study does not tell us this. Ms. Dunkle said that there
are other details in the study and that Option B is the intent with the possibility of phasing. She added that
you do not want to load up the East Main Street intersection with more traffic than is already occurring.
She noted that the collector study recommends a 70-foot right of way which is larger than the other
collector roads in town that have 60-foot rights of way. She added that this collector road is the last to be
built in the collector system. She also noted that the study recommends a speed limit of 50 MPH which is
not appropriate for that type of road. Chair Kitselman said if you were able to create a new access point
across an improved crossing, it would likely be moved to the north. He added that the Hardesty property
could be in play as well and that this is all in the future.

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 30of 25



Mr. Weiss entered the meeting at 5:15PM.

Mr. Hudson said that the chances of this going through is practically nil. Mr. Stidham said that Norfolk
Southern did not want to allow a new crossing at Jack Enders Boulevard because of the horizontal and
vertical alignment of the track. Mr. Hudson clarified that he is talking about a crossing at Smallwood Lane
because Norfolk Southern has not provided anything in writing to say that this can be approved. Ms.
Dunkle explained that an engineering study would be required to get Norfolk Southern to approve an at-
grade crossing. Vice-Chair Ohrstrom asked how much that would cost and Mr. Stidham replied that the fee
to Norfolk Southern to review engineered plans is $25,000. Mr. Hudson said that nothing guarantees that
Norfolk Southern will be satisfied with the crossing once they have reviewed the engineering. Ms, Dunkle
said that once they review the plans, Norfolk Southern will tell you what else will be required including
potential closures of other crossovers. Mr. Hudson asked if there is any record of how other localities have
fared in working with Norfolk Southern, noting that we could spend a lot of money only to have Norfolk
Southern tell us no. Mr. Weiss noted that Norfolk Southern does not want any new crossovers. Mr.
Hudson said that without assurances, this does not work. He added that Concept D only adds more traffic
without creating another way out. Ms. Dunkle said that Concept D is not preferred. Mr. Hudson asked if
Concept D is to build a portion of the road and hope someone else builds the rest. Ms. Dunkle replied that
the study shows alternatives and that phasing could be considered. Mr. Stidham said that a lot of counties
take a phasing approach where they have developers build their portions of a road as they develop their
properties. He added that this may get a road completed in a few years if development is hot, otherwise
you could wait 20-30 years to get the road finished. Mr. Stidham said the real risk is creating a problem by
allowing the interim pieces to be built without finishing the project.

Mr. Hudson said he is trying to understand the logic of allowing Concept D. Mr. Weiss said that the
Smallwood property was identified because it is adjacent to the Business Park and could offer a new
solution for the collector road. He added that there have been no studies to determine whether the
Smallwood property works or does not work for development. Chair Kitselman added that it also has a
railroad crossing. Mr. Hudson said he is wondering what is the best use of the localities’ time given
Norfolk Southern’s control over the rail crossing. He asked at what point should we say that we have done
more than the required due diligence and, despite promising the Business Park developers that the road
would be built, this project is not going to be a reality.

Mr. Stidham noted that being “shovel-ready” may be important because the answer that you get from
Norfolk Southern at the conceptual stage may be very different from asking them for a crossover when you
have development next to it and are ready to build. He also said that being shovel-ready can get you the
most points under the current scoring system for Smart Scale funding. He added that if you proceeded with
Concept D, added the property to the Plan, rezoned the property, and had development underway you
would get the project close to shovel-ready. He said the other approach is to keep the project in the Plan
and if someone really wants to develop the property, they will be expected to build the collector road. He
said the question is whether someone will want to invest heavily in developing that property and pay $10
million plus to build the road. Chair Kitselman said that it does not change the fact that it is good planning
and that he would hate to see us take the project off the table even if it is 20 years before it is built. He
added that the collectors are important for the growth of Berryville. He also said that going with Concept
D will just make traffic on East Main Street worse. He said that just because it is hard does not mean we
should not keep it on our radar.

Mr. Weiss said that if you continue to have an infeasible project in your Plan, you hamstring future

planners because you are pointing people in a direction that you probably should not. He added that the
Smallwood property is not a great property and is hard to get into and out of. He said it would not be the

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 4 of 25



end of the world to keep it in the Plan. Chair Kitselman asked Mr. Weiss if he is advocating to remove the
project from the Plan. Mr. Weiss replied that it should be kept as a deferred project and not as a viable
priority at this time. He added that it is not viable unless you spend a significant amount of money to
advance it and also noted that VDOT recommends adding 3% to the project cost each year. Vice-Chair
Ohrstrom asked if Concept D should be pursued now if we want to expand the Business Park. Mr. Stidham
replied that it does not meet the Town’s goal of relieving traffic and would actually add to it in the form of
more truck traffic. Mr. Weiss said the problem is if you cannot get the collector road, then Concept D is
not a good idea because of the traffic. Ms. Dunkle suggested taking Concept D off the table and focus on
the collector road concept. Mr. Hudson said that Concept B is still a long way off and will require funding
to advance. Ms. Dunkle replied that she respectfully disagrees and said that the study does not confirm
this. She added that Norfolk Southern not being responsive to inquiries over the years should not be taken
as the project is not viable. Mr. Hudson agreed with Ms. Dunkle that the project is important to the Town
but he would like to see some movement from Norfolk Southern on what they will allow us to do. Ms.
Dunkle replied that we will not get any movement without going through their engineering review process.
Mr. Hudson said we are going to be talking about this project for many years and Norfolk Southern is
likely to come up every time. Mr. Weiss also noted that Smallwood Lane is narrow and the existing houses
and conservation easement to the south will be challenges to developing a collector road. He added that the
cost to get to the railroad track is probably prohibitive. He suggested considering other areas that might be
more viable.

Mr. Stidham said that it sounds like everyone is in agreement that Concept D is not a good idea. He added
that if this is going to be a developer-driven project, then maybe the Plan should require developers to come
in from US 340 and solve the crossover problem first before developing through the Smallwood property.
He noted that this may get the project to shovel readiness quicker with less local investment and that would
be the better time to approach Norfolk Southern. He said that the developer would be on notice that once
the crossover issue is resolved, they would be expected to build the road through to Jack Enders Boulevard.
Ms. Dunkle asked what kind of commitment does the County and Town have to give that potential future
growth area the thumbs up. Mr. Stidham replied that this is where feasibility is important — how feasible do
we think it is that a developer would want to do this project. He said it may be more likely that a developer
would want to do the project as a residential development but is this the best use for the property. Mr.
Hudson said that requiring development from US 340 first is a great concept and should be added as an
option. Mr. Stidham added that it is still a slim possibility that someone would want to develop the
property and build the road. He asked to Ms. Dunkle’s point, do we see this project as being feasible
enough to add the property to the annexation area or do we leave guidance language in the Plan to describe
our expectations for future development before adding it as an annexation area. Mr. Hudson said he prefers
the latter option because there are so many variables and unknowns. Mr. Stidham added that we have two
other potential future development areas that do not have rail crossings but they do involve residential
development. He added that we can re-conceptualize anything in the Plan update process.

Mr. Hudson said it is good approach but he does not want to see the issue discussed for months and months
with no resolution. Chair Kitselman reiterated that it is good planning to keep the collector road concept.
He said there is no solution now that jumps out but there could be one in the future. Mr. Hudson said we
could leave it in the Plan but not continue to commit time to it by discussing it. Ms. Harrison said it is
important to leave it in the Plan with the guidance to come in from US 340 first. She added that there are
over 200 houses proposed on the Friant property that will create more congestion especially with trucks in
that area, and it would be a good idea to have a way to move that traffic out to US 340 to relieve some of
the congestion. Mr. Weiss said you are asking future planners to find a valve for the traffic that is not
there. Ms. Harrison replied then we need to keep this concept in the Plan until we find a better solution in
the future. Mr. Stidham asked if there is a consensus that this should be a developer-driven solution. Vice

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 50of 25



Chair Ohrstrom replied that this is always worrisome to him. Mr. Stidham added that this would be in the
Plan with the guidance that developers will be expected to bear the lion’s share of completing the collector
road. Chair Kitselman said our governments are unable to afford the cost so this is probably our best
option. Mr. Stidham noted that VDOT is soliciting comments on proposed changes to Smart Scale that
would shift the funding again towards much larger projects in Northern Virginia and Tidewater so funding
for projects like the collector road will probably be difficult to obtain. There was a brief side conversation
regarding VDOT’s improvements to date at the intersection of East Main Street and Jack Enders
Boulevard. Ms. Smart said she agreed with Ms. Harrison and Mr. Hudson about leaving the collector road
in the Plan and also agreed that developers would have to pay for it.

Ms. Dunkle asked Mr. Stidham how he envisions the potential future growth areas to shake out, noting that
she does not know how to respond to potential developers that call with questions because the properties
are in the County. Mr. Stidham replied that meeting with developers as a team has worked in the past with
his discussion of how the property fits into the Plan and Ms. Dunkle explaining the annexation process.
Mr. Stidham added that the Authority will need to decide whether to make any changes to the potential
future growth areas through the Plan update process. Mr. Hudson asked if the Smallwood property was
added as a potential future growth area in the 2015 update. Mr. Stidham replied yes and added that we did
not have potential future growth areas in the previous version. Mr. Hudson asked if there was a lot of
support for this addition. Mr. Stidham replied that it coincided with us first learning that the extension of
Jack Enders Boulevard would likely not be feasible. Mr. Hudson said it sounds like there is a consensus to
leave it in the Plan for now with the directive that it be developer-driven.

Mr. Stidham explained that the process for navigating the Plan and County and Town ordinances was
originally different with the County handling the rezoning and land use approvals before the property was
annexed into the Town. He said that this process was developed before the Town had professional staff to
handle land use reviews. He added that the Plan update will need to address these process changes and any
future process changes which could guide the update of the annexation agreement as well. Ms. Dunkle
noted that it is difficult for residents to understand that growth is planned for in the Town. Vice Chair
Ohrstrom said that people need to understand that we have to have a place for new residential growth. Ms.
Dunkle stated that she has been collecting updated demographic information for the Plan update and there
was a brief discussion about future growth in Frederick County and widening of Route 7.

Mr. Stidham said that for the Plan draft, we can tell the story of what was discussed at this meeting in
regards to the collector road and members agreed by consensus.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dunkle provided an update on the status of the Friant rezoning application and the October 24 Town
Planning Commission public hearing. Vice Chair Ohrstrom asked for confirmation that the property needs
to be rezoned in order to get the higher density and Ms. Dunkle replied yes. Ms. Dunkle said many of the
public hearing speakers were from the County and were concerned with a number of issues, noting that
aesthetics is a big concern. Mr. Weiss asked where the application stands in relation to the review criteria
in the Plan to get the increased density. Ms. Dunkle said the Plan allows for applicants to request unused
dwelling units through rezoning. Ms. Smart asked how many units are proposed and Ms. Dunkle replied
214. Ms. Dunkle said the Plan recommends 112 dwelling units but you have to consider Sub-Area 14
which changed from business park to residential in the Plan but is still zoned Business Park. She said that
Sub-Area 15 allows approximately 66 houses by-right without rezoning Sub-Area 14.

Mr. Weiss asked if the applicant has addressed interconnectivity. Ms. Dunkle replied that the applicant
says they have it but she has not received anything to confirm it. Mr. Weiss asked about the proposed

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 6 of 25



houses in the viewshed. Ms. Dunkle replied that this has been discussed with the applicant a number of
times and the Town Planning Commission has visited the site. She said they have asked them to take the
houses out of this area as recommended in the Sub-Area 16 description. Mr. Weiss asked if they have been
told that they must connect to East Main Street before connecting to the subdivision and Ms. Dunkle
replied yes and that this would be the construction entrance. Ms. Dunkle also said they have recommended
phasing. Mr. Stidham asked for confirmation that the applicant said the stormwater will all flow to the
north and Ms. Dunkle replied yes. Mr. Stidham said that he was concerned because western areas of the
property appear to drain to the south towards the existing subdivision and the applicant did not show any
stormwater detention areas there. Ms. Dunkle said that if the subdivision road does not cross the Emma
property, then there would be two separate subdivisions with one accessing East Main Street through the
existing subdivision. She said connectivity is important and there are concerns about impacts to the
intersection of Battletown Drive and East Main Street.

Mr. Weiss asked Ms. Dunkle if she would recommend approval of the application in its current state and
she replied no. She added that the applicant has asked for a deferral to the November 28 Commission
meeting. She also said that the Commission’s 100-day review period ends on November 30 so the
applicant would need to request another deferral for the Commission to be able to continue its review. She
said the Commission is having trouble understanding the applicant’s school impact numbers. Mr. Weiss
said that is not the problem the Commission should be focusing on. Ms. Dunkle agreed and said that
transportation is the big issue. Mr. Weiss said that if they cannot get the interconnectivity then Ms. Dunkle
cannot recommend approval and she agreed. Mr. Weiss added that he did not think that the applicant
would be able to get an agreement in two weeks with the Emmas to cross their property and Ms. Dunkle
replied that the applicant said they have an agreement but she has not seen it.

Mr. Weiss asked Ms. Dunkle what she thought her guess would be as to the number of houses the applicant
would ultimately build and she replied that she did not know. Vice Chair Ohrstrom asked if she knew what
the break-even number is. Mr. Stidham said that other developers they met with previously could not make
their numbers work at around 180 homes. Ms. Dunkle reiterated that most of the concerns were about
aesthetics and how you can make the development look better. She noted that most subdivisions are going
to look barren at the beginning after tree clearing and grading. Mr. Weiss noted that houses can be built
with different colors and materials to improve aesthetics. Ms. Dunkle noted that Hermitage was built with
different builders so there is more variety in style and setbacks. She said that she has encouraged this
developer to vary the building locations to shake up the street frontage. She added that several of the
public hearing speakers expressed anger towards the applicant and the quality of their developments. She
also said some speakers want affordable housing.

Chair Kitselman said that we have a serious education problem regarding planning. Mr. Weiss said that he
did not think he could support 214 homes. Mr. Stidham said that he thinks the public would still be upset
with 108 houses. Mr. Weiss agreed that educating the public is important. He added that in a lot of cases
sprawl is what people have experienced in the communities that they came from. Mr. Hudson said that the
overwhelming comment he receives from people is that added development will make internet speeds
worse for current residents. There was a brief side conversation about the All Points Broadband project to
bring fiber optic broadband to the County and several other localities in the region.

Members discussed the date for the next meeting, agreeing to cancel the November 15 meeting and moving

the December 13 meeting to Wednesday, December 20 at 5:00PM. Mr. Stidham said that the next
discussion topic per the work plan is residential density and housing types.

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 7 of 25



ADJOURN
There being no further business and on a motion from Ms. Smart, seconded by Mr. Hudson, Chair

Kitselman adjourned the meeting at 6:14PM.

Allen Kitselman, Chair Brandon Stidham, Clerk

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 8 of 25



BERRYVILLE AREA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (BADA)
2024 MEETING SCHEDULE

Meetings are generally held monthly on the fourth Wednesday at 5:00PM in the Berryville-
Clarke County Government Center main meeting room or A/B meeting room, 101 Chalmers
Court, 2" Floor. Deviations in the meeting schedule may be made to account for conflicts with
holidays, government meetings, or other events of significance. Special meetings may be
scheduled from time to time and all meeting dates are posted to the Town of Berryville website
(www.berryvilleva.gov) and the Clarke County website (www.clarkecounty.gov). All meetings
are open to the public.

2024 Meeting Dates

Wednesday, February 28
Wednesday, March 27
Wednesday, April 24
Wednesday, May 22
Wednesday, June 26
Wednesday, July 24
Wednesday, August 28

No meeting in September*
Wednesday, October 23
Wednesday, November 20**
Wednesday, December 18**
Wednesday, January 22, 2025

* -- No meeting scheduled for September due to staff availability.

** —- November and December meetings scheduled on third Wednesday to avoid conflict with
holidays.

In the event that a meeting is impacted by inclement weather, efforts will be made to reschedule

the meeting within one week of the original meeting date. If this cannot be accomplished, the
agenda items will be forwarded to the next scheduled meeting date.

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 9 of 25


http://www.berryvilleva.gov/
http://www.clarkecounty.gov/

January 24, 2024
Discussion/Determination

Boundary Line Adjustments Between Clarke County Public Schools, Paul Howell, and
the Town of Berryville

History

As a part of the site development and construction of the Clarke County High School at
627 Mosby Blvd., Mosby Blvd. (Mosby) from its temporary terminus near the eastern-
most entrance to the CCHS site to its intersection with West Main Street was planned
and constructed. Instead of dedicating a right-of-way for this final section of Mosby,
Clarke County Public Schools (CCPS) chose to grant an easement for the street and
associated improvements.

Construction of this final section of Mosby stranded CCPS property along the west side
of the street easement. Further, a pipestem that once provided ingress/egress to the
Town of Berryville's (TOB) Public Works facility was rendered unnecessary by the
construction of Mosby. Both the TOB pipestem property and the CCPS stranded
propeity separate Paul Howell's (Howell) property from Mosby.

Discussions between the three parties about how best to adjust the boundaries of the
properties in question began in 2012. Unfortunately, these efforts stalled and no action
was taken in this regard untit 2023. All three parties have agreed to the proposed
boundary line adjustments and requisite transfer of property.

Proposal

CCPS, Howell, and TOB have agreed to several boundary line adjustments to fine-tune
property boundaries, facilitate orderly development, and provide for proper maintenance
of properties in the area.

The attached highlighted boundary line adjustment plat provides a graphical
representation of the proposal.

Proposal Specifics

196 acres of CCPS property (highlighted in pink) situated along the west side of
Mosby, along with .246 acres of property (highlighted in blue) owned by TOB,
would be transferred to Howell.

105 acres of CCPS property (highlighted in orange) situated along the west side
of Mosby, along with .426 acres of property (highlighted in green) owned by
Howell, would be transferred to TOB.

287 acres of TOB property (highlighted in yellow) along TOB's common
boundary with CCPS property would be transferred to CCPS.

Page1of3

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 10 of 25




These adjustments would:

- provide Howell with frontage along the west side of Mosby,

- provide TOB with additional frontage along the west side of Mosby north of its
entrance (this will facilitate maintenance of sight distance),

- provide TOB with additional property south of its current boundary with
Howell, and

- provide CCPS with an even trade for land transferred to Howell and TOB, and

- eliminate the need for CCPS to maintain the property transferred to both
Howell and TOB.

Other Considerations

Zoning
The Berryville Town Council approved the following rezonings contingent upon approval

of the proposed boundary line adjustment by the BADA:
- .105 acres of CCPS property to be transferred to the TOB from DR-4 to ITL
- .287 acres of TOB property to be transferred to CCPS from |TL to DR-4.

The attached plat shows the current zoning for each area propetty to be transferred and
the new zoning that would be applied if this boundary line adjustment proposal is
approved.

Town of Berryville Subdivision Ordinance Requirements

The Town’s Subdivision Ordinance (Ordinance) requires that boundary line adjustments
involving parcels approved in accordance with the Ordinance must be
reviewed/approved by the administrative body. As these properties are located within
Annexation Area B, the BADA is the administrative body with review authority. No public
hearing is required as a part of this review.

Boundary line adjustments may be approved by the BADA provided the proposed
changes conform to Section |l.1. of the Ordinance.

Attachments

- Section Il.L of the Berryville Subdivision Ordinance

- Vicinity map

- Proposed boundary line adjustment plat (large format broken down into three
parts)

- Draft Deed of Easement (water improvements)

Recommended Action
Approve the proposed boundary line adjustments.

Page2of3

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 11 of 25



Sample Motion
| move that the Berryville Area Development Authority approve the attached boundary
lines adjustments between Tax Map Parcels 14-((A))-7, 14-((A))-7A, 14-((A))-6, and 14-

((A)-5.

Page3 of3

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 12 of 25



General Regulations

K. PHASING :
1. Once the design and development plans of a proposed subdivision project
have been approved by the Town, the developer may construct the project in
phases. The developer shall provide a construction bond for each phase of

construction,

2. The developer must provide a schedule of work. If not completed on
schedule, the bond for that phase shall be called.

3. After five years, any further work and/or improvements installed shall be

subject to review by the Town and may be placed under updated
requirements, specifications, and standards.

L. BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
L. The boundary lines of any lot or parcel of land may be relocated or
otherwise altered as a part of an otherwise valid and properly recorded plat
of subdivision or re-subdivision and executed by the owner or owners of
such land as provided in Section 15.1-477 of the Code of Virginia (1950, as
amended), provided:

a. that such action does not involve the relocation or alteration of
streets, alleys, easements for public passage, or other public areas;

b. that no easements or utility rights-of-way shall be relocated or altered
without the express consent of all persons holding any interest
therein;

c. that such action does not create a nonconforming situation according
to the Town Zoning Ordinance;

d. that such action does not alter a boundary line that is coincident with

~azoning district boundary; and

e. that such action does not create additional lots beyond those already
approved.

2. Boundary line adjustments involving plats approved under the Town

Subdivision Ordinance must be approved by the Administrative Body.

Town of Berryville
Subdivision Ordinance ‘ -7~ July, 2021

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 13 of 25




auljuQsdeln Ajuno) aylen

WY £5:80 ¥ $202/81/1.0 UO pajuLd

OvE 0

..,,.,Kw..

TOOHIS HOIH ALNNOD-AMAVIO

-

A

=
|
sionpy w
spuod
SWeang JusKUEI|

SWeas [ejuoueg =
sweans

a1 uewyoeiedty
ancmonam

liey
speoy I
SPECY BIBALG
‘SpecyY AUNOD e

edQ sepunog Bujpunoung
KemubiH i
Aeamubin sn
AesIa|

speay Jolep

Asepunog Alunog oxel

] /

sjoaseg .\m\
- Y,
Aand _ =

g T 4 /
S @msv.f

S
—— 4
= y

T &

L <
<

2.

“EIEP AY1 JO UO[ITIUAS I WIS JO
JENSW Y} 40} J|qIsuodsDaIOU
aur sjuryneuod 81 pur Ao

e “Ajuo sasodind Bujygeid
PUR |PUORTWLION| JO} PIpROId
AUP IYS SIY] LD LUMOYS T

/ \/%@\_vo

_//100H28aNagINAZ10

XA

~




15 of 25

. ' £70% TIMOH SLy Ml gor
WoasbBajpupysiouigealye VI .~ 6950~L99 (0¥S) Xv4 ~ 8940~£99 (0¥S) INO)

10922 VINIDYA “YALSIHONIM ~ LIIULS NNOANOT HLMON 08¢ 4 4 40
*9"T'd ‘Siofaning pueT abbaT B ysiep %ﬁ%sﬁ
; Yig ~ S8y T
_ a0~ < Mty Misng TV
€202 ‘Le AP TR YU ys0g o
== Rl ™
VINIDEIA ‘ALNNOD IO 09l 08 0 .f TS ~
TTNAAYNIE 40.NMOL
) SINIT ROOTTL
89 39Vd 1V ¥25 9d% 16l 39Vd 1V 2¥5 9d m%,.hm__ ad £l 8a) / qALVYo07 a1aH _...
(ALNNO9 IMYVIO 40 Q¥VOS TO0HIS) oy | . \
Y-Vl 8 I-¥-P} STIO™MVd XVL 0l diLS 02
ANy h_
VINIDHIA ‘ALNNOO ZHHVTO Py i /
LOIM1SI10 VI LSIDOVIN HSHYINDONCT [} (aydiing & /
8l 39Vd 1V €19 €4 Vi=Y—vl WL fo uMa]) dujs _.._mw_ :
(3TTAAYNIS 20 NMOL) FOEE 0¥ 9610 07 4o voiiog {97 \
9¥-FL TI0UVd XV.L Y 9520 Hummm 2d0ys9a
any K Nolsod ! o
. a3 Yo TVELNL \ 2
VINIDHIA ‘ALNNOD IHAY1O (NOILOVHLENS AQ) | IRES & TM ‘ °
10141810 TYRIFLSIOVI HSNYINONOT va¥Y g3LSnray SIHOV 881y Eusaray R e / s
8 I9Vd LV 2¥S 8 (QuO9ZY XVL) STHOV v86'HY s \ 2z
(T73moH 1nvd) 88 9d vZ8 9a s =
- ALNNOS DMEYIO 40 Q¥VOE TOOHIS ¥ ' 2
SV-pL TIOUVd XVL ety sy I A 3
NIIML38 SLNINLSArQY ANYANNOS VAR o \ =
3 YAV TIOMYd ONIMOHS Ly 1d {10OHIS HOIH ALNNOD THUVTO) s ! ) i 2
! \ m.
/ :
[0
[m]
~ 3
T <
o
. :
CALVR0 AGZMIH SINIT Ll b
< I T ALEdH &5 ! a1 ¥o01 qiL . K
Y44 G6,62.09 N L L <
l3sqgod Nodl  sHl 80" LEIVLE S g7 ) S
aNNO4 AOM NOHI FI8 3 .£18L.08 1 KOG Y HPanded o
GSZL| 3 ,62,90.8L N 7 ~[sy <0 NMOL OL GIAN04d -
aNNO4 3did NoWl  4d| 9951 M .E5.66.25 S T 2 39 0L SINTWISYI J
ENE=Ta 0905 LIVEVOV S 1 ! INT AWM STIOM >
@®©
K]




E@THAANNEE 20 NMOL)
9= T122uvd XVL
©aNy .

VINIDHIA *ALNNOD IXMEYTD
LOIM1SIa TVINILSIOVIN HSNYINONOT
78 3OVd LY g5 9d
(T713Am0H 1nva)

Sv-7L TTF0NVA XYL
NIFEMLIE SININLSNraY ANYANNOS
B YIHY TI0MVd ONIMOHS 1Y d

(NOILOVYLENS AQ)
YNV daLsSnray SINOV 832 Fr
(au003Y XvL) STUOY ¥26 1t
25 ©d ¥25 9d
ALNNO2 VIO 40 Q¥Y0d TOOHIS
VL-v-pL L

(TOOHOS HOIH ALNMOD IMHV10)

< i G FEE] M v BLaY N Ell
izsacuNoM s . ==
ANNOd Aoy NOYI ., 4l F9C 3 ,£1.81.08 Sl
ONNO= 3did NOHI  4d| st
aNgoaT 0905 _M_,9%.5.0¢ Z1
,000L] 9 ,60,/2.95 S, Iy
TONVIS] 9
Fiavl INT
—EL905l] 3 62235 S 208 RTN-TA 50
T R \.mm.mh\m* 9% 9158, 7]
L%m.mw.mmn 3 ..N,v 0028 6LSs Fee g o)
—WlT 6L ERNS A 07gsL BGOEL] 00957 [55]
506,12 3 ,05,v.28 2690 LL80Z] _ 30°9%8 23 Q.M@@%_@@&W%
~ 8050.L 9 So0ewl S 96°Z5Y [6257| .15 09822 10 ‘
ONY VITIa 9 ERE HIONTT qY0H0| — FIBNT1 oF SAIAvE] 3l 40 Y §H0°0
FiavL N8N9
V=¢l WL
or
=¥l WL
AOEE 9y 5010
QALYEY0 AGIMIH
ANIT ALY¥3d0oyd QILYOVA AGINIH
£6'88 / INIT ALY3OYd
3 2245051 S
‘ 3
/S
I A

A SGrmezzd 30 @ L [n

0.% \m .ﬁo r_...seh\ L/2PY ..7&.
.02 Jo voiiog [

¥ /\\/.\\.% oz |,
(@Lndnod) &g,
;| vaaw s

\\ 3Lsnray 3 13

HIV 950 y; 7]

veodzrsad ¥ [
// TEmon / [
¥ Svr Ly IE
7% VA Lo
A \4 h.. v
P y.
& @ &
S \q\
T, K~ el
\q a...rr,,_rrJ_

/ /

‘965 ©d 0V5 €@ )
NoLsod !
Vvl L \ \
._

‘-—-'-.__
.-._-.
16 of 25

GV AR B ST 3L
3NIT ALY3doYd on.w\ aatyaoT anld
~ . -~ /
aIaTIN SV TTIMASTE S
sy 0 NHOL OI GIANON ~—
g 34 O SINIWISYT
INIT SALVM <ZLON
N39OV NOISIANIQENS/AHO0 VY LSININGY SNINOZ
ava FTTAANNES 40 NMOL
9-¥—vl Al o
[ 2
G=Wi) I alva (NVIIVED) YOV
FOLF oY 920
/ el STO0HOS OITENd ANNOD BHEVIS
(0]
/ 3
¥ G.%%MWMMWMMQ. aLva TIHMOH N INYE
ALNNOD 2HEV19 w
i 40 gN19 NYLRINY ©
i ZV-pl L 2.va STTIAANYEE 40 NMOD
/ =
o
m
= STENLVNOIS YaNGE
Gy .
ol
& 3
n.u.? / o (papog [ooyos) Vi=Y=~pb WL GALSNPQY "oV mmh..v.vm
i (PIORSAITIO AQSOW J0 1S9, [0940d Jo Jepulnwiay)

oL Y Lo

uanAnA AU LA S

(IIemoH) G—y—¥1 WL

fAainnn inaarY W U L an

Januar




(NoLLaav Ag) 41
VINY QGALSNrav STHOY 672°CL 17
(auoo=3y XvL) s3uov 295°g)
L6l ©d Z¥5 9a
ALNNOD THUYII 40 QYVOS TO0HIS /

i visny GALY3E0 AG3HIH

SANIT AL¥3d0dd

=y=#l WL
HWOE 9y £82°0,
-

QILYOVA Ag343H
3NIT ALY3doud

—— — — —

A)

Y/ 20 LHOR HLAIM VIRV

& AVMHOIH Q¥AS AUEVH
(SSYdAZ) 2 ILNOY VINIDHIA

~—
L0 N

Op-
g <8¢
nlg‘ZQ

(asLndmoo)
VIV gILsnray /
STYIV 7.2'6
2L ©d €29 90
Eggll Ve HEL]
40 NMOL
9-V-¥L INL

”’li\j

9g-

S

(MCLI)

()

ﬁ SEHNLVYNDIS UINMO

?gmanﬁ&sl&:ﬁBﬁ;.%a:ﬁi
(PIDASATTOE ATSON JO JSaf, [o0bd 10 JopuUpUEY) ]

(IlPMoH) §=y—¥lL WL 0L v 960

(pinog (oyog) Vi-Y—bL WL TYMISINO OV ¥BETHS

S

(pinog jooyas) L=y—4l WL  GASIMY OV BYL'Ek~
(BlAIISE o WOl ) g—v—¥T L 0L Y G0l
(alinfiog Jo umol) g—y—pL WL Woy4 "oy [82'0
(pimog [oouds) L=¥=pL-HL  TYNIDMO Y L9GE)

(IbMoH) c-y—4) WL QEISHRQY. '3V 980T
{PIORBRINoY AqSOR J0 YS9 [9010d 10 JopUpUDy]

(panog 10oyas) YL-¥—pl WL No¥d v 8610

991 9d £I 80 (aniueg jo umol) duis 07 NOMd 9y 9v20

(sllnfuiag o umol) 9~y—pL WL OL - 9 9240

(IIeMoH) G=y=pL WL TYNIOIMO 'OV O40'T

(emmuag fo ukol) 9-y—pL WL CEISTHQY OV +£26

RO G=V—FT WL OL 97 G720

(panog [ooyos) /-v—¢L WL 0L "o /8270

(Paoog [ooyag) /—y—pL WL WNOM4 "oV 5010

(lleMoH) 5y~ WL NO¥d oY 8ZH0

991 9d L1 60 (aliMusg jo umol) dig 0z TYNIOMO 9V 1620
(Glnuog jo umol) g=y—pl WL . TYNDMO OV G868

SA18VL NOLLYLNdNOO YV

"$T130UYd ALNNOD ZXxY10 40 Q¥YOd TO0HOS ANV T308Yd ITTAANYIEE 40
NMOL FHL 1304V TIFMOH ZHL NIIMLIE SYIY TYNDI AT3LYWIXOHddY
ONIONYHOXZ A8 TIHMOH NYd A8 GEINIV.LNIVAN ONIFE ATLNINHND

ANV OL LNZOYray Q¥VASTNOdS AGSOW 40 3aIS ATHILSIM NO DNINIYIWIY
SYIMY 03ISNNN 2 LNYNWSY dN NYETD OL SI LYTd SIHL 40 INJUINI SHL

"ASAENS AMYONNOE M3N Y LON "SI19 ALNNOD

YT NO NMOHS SAHO0TH XVL NO J3SVE SYIHY ALNNOD IHAVTO

40 QYOS TOCHIS 'AAMNS Q114 TYNLIOY NV ANV QO3 =0 SLv1d ANY
$0I3d NO g3sve J3LNdNCO THV SYIuV ITIAAYYIE 40 NMOL ANY TIIMOH

’ "AFARNS ATl TYNLOY

A8 031007 SLNIWNNOW ANV SNY1d LOGA NO 038Yd SI QuvAITINOg
AGSON HO4 AVM 40 LHOM SHL VA 'ALNNOD IHHY1O NI AZdH00TY
Q¥003Y 4O S1Vd ANV Sa33d NO a3svd SI NOLLYWHOSNI A¥vaNnog

"820Z INN HONOWHL TdY ONINNA d2L3TdINeS
SAZAYNS @13I4 TWNLOY NY NO dasvYe S| NMOHS NOILYIAMOSN] FHL

"‘NOZHIH NMOHS LON 3uv LyHL 1SIX3 AVIN
SFONVHEWNINT HO SININISYE IHOSTYIHL ‘AIHSINSNL L¥OJT TTLIL ON

Berryvitie Area Development Autherity Meeting

L

umka@

#, 2

4

January




KRD
12/26/23

THIS DEED OF EASEMENT, dated this day of

, 2024, PAUL R. HOWELL, party of the first part, hereinafter

referred to as “Owner”, and the TOWN OF BERRYVILLE, VIRGINIA, a

Virginia municipal corporation, party of the second part, hereinafter referred
to as “Town”.
WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of that certain parcel of land located

011' West Main Street__ir_i Clarke County, Virginia, identified as 810 West =

St.1.'eet, and d(;'s_ignatc;{csl as Tax _Pa1-cel No_.__i4—A-5; said Iaﬁd being more
p.é_;.rticuiarly shéwn oﬁ the e_;t;éched surv:éy of the land of Pgul Howell,
1'5901‘ded in tﬁé Ofﬁc.::_e._a. éf tﬁé_Circuit Cé_i_zrt f_QI* C}arke Céunty.

| WHEREAS, the Town desires tb. obtain from Owner and Owner dé.sili'es
to .c'onve.y to the Town two pel‘rﬁaneﬁt twenty (20) ft. Wétez'line casements.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants herein contained,

Owner does hereby grant and convey unto the Town, its successors and
assigns, two twenty (20} ft. wide waterline easements, including the right of
ingress and egress to and from said waterline easements, for the construction,

installation, operation, repair, maintenance, and replacement of the Town

waterlines and associated appurtenances. The aforesaid twenty (20) ft. wide

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 18 of 25



waterline easements, are shown as “20° WATER LINE EASEMENTS”, on

the attached plat of S. W. Marsh, L.S., dated

The Owner retains the right to use their land which is subject to the
waterline easements in such manner which shall not interfere with the use and
enjoyment of such easement rights by the Owner. The Owner shall at all
times have the right to cross over and upon the said waterline easements and
to use the surface over the waterline easements in such manner as will neither
injure nor interfere with the construction, installation, repair, maintenance, or
replacement of the Town’s waterlines and related facilities, except that no
building or other structure shall be erected over said waterline easements by
the Owner or her successors, except with the written consent of the Town.

The Town shall have the right to trim, cut, and remove trees, shrubbery,
fences, structures, or other obstructions or facilities in the waterline easements
area herein conveyed, reasonably deemed by it to interfere with the proper
and efficient construction, installation, operation, repair, maintenance, or
replacement of said waterlines and related facilities; provided, however, that
the Town at its own expense shall restore as nearly as possible to its original
condition all land or premises which are disturbed in any manner by the
construction, operation, repair, maintenance and replacement of said

waterlines. Such restoration shall include the backfilling of trenches, the

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 19 of 25



replacement of fences and shrubbery, the reseeding or resodding of lawns
within and outside the easement areas, and the replacement of structures and
other facilities located outside the waterline casement areas, but shall not
include the replacement of structures, trees, structures, and other facilities
located within the waterline easement areas.

The Town and its agents shall have full and free use of the said
easements for the purposes named, and shall have all rights and privileges
reasonably necessary to the exercise of its easement rights and right of way.

The Town joins in this Deed of Easement to indicate its acceptance of
this easement and the terms set forth herein.

[signatures on next pages]

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 20 of 25



(SEAL)

PAUL R. HOWELL

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
CITY/COUNTY OF , To-wit:

The foregoing document was acknowledged before me this
day of , 2024, by PAUL R. HOWELL.

My Commission expires

NOTARY PUBLIC
Notary Registration No.:

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 21 0of 25



TOWN OF BERRYVILLE, VIRGINIA

By: (SEAL)

COMMONWEAILTH OF VIRGINIA
CITY/COUNTY OF , To-wit:

The foregoing document was acknowledged before me this
day of , 2024, by , 0h
behalf of TOWN OF BERRYVILLE, VIRGINIA.

My Commission expires

NOTARY PUBLIC
Notary Registration No.:

Approved as to form:

ROBERT T. MITCHELL, JR.,
Town Attorney

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 22 of 25




I3
,/ T™ 14-A-6 / / /
/ TOWN OF </
BERRYVILLE / /
o ’
oy O ') & /
x ;;,"o% az/ /* /
e LN, 2513
1S Ao e S{g/ﬁ 2
5 10cATED 7 Iy, (7
I~ wamer tves & LA

/ (CLARKE COUNTY
HIGH SCHOOL)

/ ™ 14-A-TA

SCHOOL BOARD OF
/ o / CLARKE COUNTY
; o S 175224" E |
, o 3407 (TE) |
,Q'.' FASEMENTS .
/ TMeAa o] HeRey /. 20° WIDE WATER LINE
! Di san o 508 4/ , EASEMENT € LINE TABLE
Y i [INE__[BEARING DISTANCE
/ ) 2 i IE1 N 32'2608° £ [309.38"
N ¥ h' g E>~ t |E2 N 434144" E_ |122.55'
p 3 £3 N 434134 £ [109.19"
' :,’ !/ ApyusTED KX s § / E4 ]S 530B°04" F_ |146.95"
My T 14-A-5 2Dk
/ HOWELL = 859/
; 2.056 ACRES & >9F
y I;f; g5 2 / LEGEND
/ / &= / IRF IRON ROD FOUND
! t:’ / WATER ESMT AREA
—w—w— FIELD LOC. WATER LINE
- NOTES:
\ :
~ - IRA o 1. NO TITLE REPORT FURNISHED; THEREFORE
§A% EASEMENTS OR ENCUMBRANCES MAY EXIST
R, THAT ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON,
— Y
3 L5
Bue,. MAIN g QL6 2. THIS PLAT IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF DELINEATING
VARI4 BLgs’NEss ROLREET 20' WIDE WATER LINE EASEMENTS THAT ARE
WDy Ri TE CENTERED ON THE EXISTING WATER LINES. THE
GHT LOCATION OF THESE WATER LINES IS BASED ON A
Fw,
LNE TABLE Ay GURRENT FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED DURING
[INE ™ [BEARING. DISTANCE APRIL 2023.
Lﬁ 2 ;tg.gg.f;g.. L g:gg- 3. THIS PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO OTHER EASEMENTS
5 N BDIB' 15" £ 15.64" THAT ARE NOT SHOWN.
5 S 214423 W__18.08"
7 N 803555" W [22.71"
L8 N 45 19°42° W [3.94° PLAT SHOWING
CURVE TABLE 20" WATER
CURVE_[RADIUS _JARC LENGTH [CHORD LERGTH [CHORD BEARING [HECTA ANGLE LINE EASEMENTS
c3 758,00 |136.68" 136,407 N S8 {7'45" E (1019727
C4 39,99 |36.44" 3519 N 5200014" £ |571220" ACROSS
C5 58.46°  135.16" 34.63' S 78397407 £ [4427'53”
6 370.000 [78.15" 7R.02" S BT0249" E 120613 ADJUSTED

TAX PARCEL 14-A-5
STANDING IN THE NAME OF
PAUL R. HOWELL

o 8¢ 160"
E LONGMARSH MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT
S.W. Marsh SCALE: 1" 80 CLARKE COUNTY, VIRGINIA

Lic, No. 001843 AUGUST 3, 2023

Marsh & Legge Land Surveyors, P.L.C.

560 NORTH LOUDOUN STREET r~ WINCHESTER, VIRGINIA 22601
ONE (540) 657-0468 ~ FAX (540) 667--0468 ~ EMAIL office@marshandlegge.com
erryville-Afea Development Authority. Meeting 23 of 25

< N
4 o%y,
VD syrviag

408 ID11475 HOWELL 2023

gt




Clarke County Department of Planning
: I r e Berryville-Clarke County Government Center
101 Chalmers Court, Suite B

Berryville, VA 22611
TO: Berryville Area Development Authority members
FROM: Brandon Stidham, Planning Director
RE: Status of Berryville Area Plan update process
DATE: January 17, 2024

The purpose of this memo is to outline a schedule for completion of policy discussions for the
Berryville Area Plan revision. For your reference, a copy of the Work Plan is included. We are
currently working through Task 1A (Evaluate policy issues and provide direction to Staff) and to
date have reviewed the Plan’s goals and objectives and completed the policy discussion on the
southeastern collector road and transportation network.

Staff had originally planned to have the Residential Density and Housing Types discussion at the
January 24 meeting however not all Authority members will be able to attend the meeting. Staff
believes that it is very important to have these policy discussions with all members present. Our
proposed schedule moving forward is as follows:

o February 28 — Residential Density and Housing Types

o March 27 — Residential Density and Housing Types (continued); Commercial and
Industrial Development

o April 24 — Evaluate Sub-Area Descriptions and Designations

o May 22 — Evaluate Potential Future Growth Areas

If you are not expecting to be able to attend one or more of these meetings, please let us know at
the meeting so we can make adjustments to the schedule. Once these policy discussions are
complete and Staff has received direction from the Authority, we can begin developing an initial

draft Plan document.

If you have questions in advance of the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me.

(540) 955-5132
www.clarkecounty.gov

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 24 of 25


http://www.clarkecounty.gov/

WORK PLAN FOR BERRYVILLE AREA PLAN UPDATE
TASK 1A (BADA/Staff) — Evaluate policy issues and provide direction to Staff

Work Sessions

1. Review and update goals and objectives
2. Policy discussion — Southeastern collector road and transportation network
3. Policy discussion — residential density and housing types

o Current densities and available dwelling units

o Water and sewer capacity (Keith Dalton)
. Affordable housing

4. Policy discussion — commercial and industrial development
5. Evaluate sub-area descriptions and designations

. Removal of developed sub-areas from BAP
6. Evaluate Potential Future Growth Areas

. Status of current areas

o Whether to modify current or create new areas

TASK 1B (Staff) — Update demographics, statistical data, and outdated text

Work Sessions — None (staff work only)

TASK 2 (BADA/Staff) — Develop initial draft of revised Berryville Area Plan
Work Sessions

1. Review/discuss initial draft prepared by Staff; provide direction on additions, deletions,
or other changes

TASK 3 (BADA/Staff) — Finalize draft and gain adoption by governing bodies

Meetings

1. Review/discuss final draft prepared by Staff; provide direction on additions, deletions, or
other changes; schedule public hearing

2. Public hearing and formal action to recommend revised BAP to Town Council and Board
of Supervisors

January 24, 2024 Berryville Area Development Authority Meeting 25 of 25



	1_2024-01-24 BADA agenda
	2_BADA Minutes 10-25-2023_2nd DRAFT
	3_2024 BADA Meeting Dates_DRAFT
	4_BLA for BADA 012424
	5a_Memo re BAP update_1-24-2023 meeting
	5b_Work plan for BAP update_FINAL



